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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION
MARCH 24, 2014
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS
HDP-2014-0159
601 ELMWOOD PLACE

PROPOSAL

Demolish a ca. 1929 house now converted to multi-family use.

ARCHITECTURE

One-story, L-plan, side-gabled stuccoed Tudor Revival-styled frame house with a projecting
front gable and a partial-width inset porch to the left of the front-gabled section of the
house; single and triple 1:1 fenestration.

RESEARCH

The house was built in 1929 by John Q. and Mary Smith as their residence. John Q. Smith
was a traveling salesman, selling boots and shoes. After he died around 1938, Mary Smith
continued to live in the house until the mid-1960s. She divided the house into student
apartments and made additions to the rear for more apartments. The majority of her
tenants were students at the University of Texas.

STAFF COMMENTS

The house is listed in the Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984) but without a
priority for research.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Encourage re-use of the house in the new multi-family project, but release the permit upon
completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package consisting of photographs of all
elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for archiving at the Austin
History Center. The house has neither the architectural nor the historical significance to
warrant individual designation as a historic landmark.
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This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal,
engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property boundaries.

1 "= 1 65 ' This product has been produced by CTM for the sole purpose of geographic reference. No warranty is made
by the City of Austin regarding specific accuracy or completeness.
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601 Elmwood Place
~ca. 1929

OCCUPANCY HISTORY
601 Elmwood Place

City Directory Research, Austin History Center
By City Historic Preservation Office

March, 2014
1992 Student apartments (6)
1985-86 Student apartments (6)
1981 Student apartments (6)
1977 Student apartments (6)
1973 Student apartments (6)
1968 The address is not listed in the directory.
1962 Mary J. Smith, owner
Widow, John Smith
No occupation listed
1959 Mary J. Smith, owner
Widow, John Smith
No occupation listed
1955 Mary J. Smith, owner

Widow, John Smith
No occupation listed



1952

1949

1947

1944-45

1941

1939

1937

1935

1932-33

1930-31

1929

Mary J. Smith, owner
Widow, John Smith
No occupation listed

Mary J. Smith, owner
Widow, John Smith
No occupation listed

Mary J. Smith, owner

Widow, John Smith

No occupation listed

Rear: Fred and Helen Stone, renters
Student, University of Texas

Mary J. Smith, owner

Widow, John Smith

No occupation listed

NOTE: The house is listed as 211 EImwood Place.

Mary J. Smith, owner

Widow, John Smith

No occupation listed

NOTE: The house is listed as 211 Elmwood Place.

Mary J. Smith, owner

Widow, John Smith

No occupation listed

NOTE: The house is listed as 211 ElImwood Place.

John Q. and Mary Smith, owners
Salesman
NOTE: The house is listed as 211 Elmwood Place.

John Q, and Mae Smith, owners
Traveling salesman
NOTE: The house is listed as 211 Elmwood Place.

John Q. and May J. Smith, owners
Traveling salesman
NOTE: The house is listed as 211 Elmwood Place.

John Q. and May J. Smith, owners
Traveling salesman
NOTE: The house is listed as 211 EImwood Place.

The address is not listed in the directory.

NOTE: John Q. and May J. Smith are not listed in the directory.

BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES:

John Q. and Mary J. Smith (ca. 1930 — ca. 1965)
The 1940 U.S. Census shows Mary J. Smith as a renter of this house — she was a 47-year old
widow with no occupation listed. The 1930 U.S. Census shows John Q. and Mary J. Smith as
the owners of this house, which is listed as 211 Elmwood Place. The house was worth $4,000.
John Q. Smith was then 50, had been born in Georgia, and was traveling salesman selling
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boots and shoes. Mary J. Smith was then 49, had been born in Texas, and had no occupation

listed. They had one daughter, Lou Nell, 11. With them lived Mary J. Smith’s sister, Dee L.
Stephens, 38, who was a saleslady in a ready-to-wear clothing store.

The 1920 U.S. Census shows John J [sic] and Mary J. Smith living in the home of her parents,
Zachary and Lula Stevens, south of Gilmer in Upshur County, Texas. Zachary Stevens was a

farmer; John Smith was a dry goods merchant. The 1910 U.S. Census shows Quince and May
Smith in Upshur County, Texas, where they farmed.
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several meces and nephews.
(Weed - Corley)
Obituary of Mary J. Smith
Austin American-Statesman, June 20, 1975
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The 1935 Sanborn map shows the house with its pre-1940s address of 211 EImwood Place.
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The 1961 Sanborn map shows the same configuration for the house but with the two-story rear
apartments. The address is shown as 601 EImwood Place.
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Austin, Texas
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To the Supermtendent of Sewer and Public Improyements,”

City of Austin, Tlexas.
, Siri- :
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In this place there are to be instalied
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Sewer connection appllcatlon by J. Q Smith for this house (1929)



